
Bartow, Jonathan 

From: Friedlander, Myrna L 

Sent: Wednesday, February 22, 2017 2:44 PM 

To: Bartow, Jonathan; Bangert-Drowns, Robert L; Wheeler, Darrell: Datri, Angela; Williams, 

Kevin J; Quinn, Kevin P; Saddler, Bruce T; Ellis, Michael V; LaValley, Celine A; Pawlik, 

Jeanine M; Chico Hurst, Karen; Davis, Colleen; Champagne, Jane K; Szelest, Bruce; 

Mahoney, Jack; Gerken, Jeffrey T; Starke, Sandra; Kudzin, Stephen J; Tretheway, Earl T; 

Wiedeman, Gregory; Pease, Sean M 

Subject: Re: UAlbany MS Counseling Psychology Registration 

Thanks, Jon. I just want to be sure that the grad school knows that it'll be 54 credits, not 48 as in the original 

proposal. the requirements didn't change but the math did! 

From: Bartow, Jonathan 

Sent: Wednesday, February 22, 2017 2:42:33 PM 

To: Bangert-Drowns, Robert L; Wheeler, Darrell; Datri, Angela; Williams, Kevin J; Quinn, Kevin P; Saddler, Bruce T; Ellis, 

Michael V; Friedlander, Myrna L; LaValley, Celine A; Pawlik, Jeanine M; Chico Hurst, Karen; Davis, Colleen; Champagne, 

Jane K; Szelest, Bruce; Mahoney, Jack; Gerken, Jeffrey T; Starke, Sandra; Kudzin, Stephen J; Tretheway, Earl T; 

Wiedeman, Gregory; Pease, Sean M 

Subject: UAlbany MS Counseling Psychology Registration 

Congratulations to colleagues in our School of Education on the final New York State approval and registration 

of a new/embedded M.S. Program in Counseling Psychology, to be available (only) to matriculated Ph.D. 

Counseling Psychology students. Formal approval correspondence is attached for your reference, along with 

the program proposal itself. The faculty are now authorized to administer this new program and make it 

available to eligible students. 

| ask that responsible colleagues receiving this notice, as appropriate to responsibilities, take actions as 

warranted to establish the new program listing in the Grad Bulletin and University administrative 

systems. Thank you and successful implementation to all involved. 

Jon Bartow 

eA es oie ok fe oe okt fe eo ie fe fe oe oe 2k ok ok ok oie 2 2K oe 2k ok 

Jonathan T. Bartow 
Vice Dean for Graduate Education 

Office of Graduate Studies, UAB 121 
http:/Awww.albany.edu/gradstudies/ 

University at Albany, SUNY 

Albany, NY 12222 
Email: bartow@albany.edu 
Phone: 518-437-5062 
Fax: 518-442-3922 



From: James R. Stellar, Interim President 

Sent: Tuesday, February 21, 2017 7:51 PM 

To: Bartow, Jonathan <jbartow@albany.edu> 

Subject: Fwd: SUNY Albany MS Counseling Psychology Registration 

Begin forwarded message: 

From: OPPROGS <OPPROGS@nysed.gov> 
Date: February 21, 2017 at 15:44:51 EST 

To: SUNY Program Review <program. review@sysadm. suny.edu> 
Ce: "presmail@albany.edu" <presmail@albany.edu>, Alexander Cartwright 
<alexander.cartwright@suny.edu>, "Phillip Ortiz (P hillip.Ortiz@suny.edu)" 

<Phillip.Ortiz@suny.edu> 

Subject: SUNY Albany MS Counseling Psychology Registration 

Attached you will find documentation regarding the registration of the Counseling Psychology 
program to be offered at SUNY Albany. 

If you have any questions or difficulty viewing the attachments please e-mail 
OPPROGS@nysed.gov or call (518) 474-3817 ext. 360. 

Professional Education Program Review 
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Bartow, Jonathan 
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From: Diane M. Martin <Diane.M.Martin@nysed.gov> 

Sent: Wednesday, February 08, 2017 9:42 AM 

To: Friedlander, Myrna L 

Ce: Pieterse, Alex; Michael V Ellis; Ellis, Michael V; Bartow, Jonathan 

Subject: RE: Proposed M.S. degree in Counseling Psychology program 

| can’t give you a definite answer. The State Board of Psychology has approved it. You should receive an approval letter 
within 2 weeks. If you don’t hear by then, contact me. 

Diane 

From: Friedlander, Myrna L [mailto:mfriedlander@albany.edu] 
Sent: Wednesday, February 08, 2017 9:39 AM 
To: Diane M. Martin 
Cc: Pieterse, Alex; Michael V Ellis; Ellis, Michael V; Bartow, Jonathan 
Subject: RE: Proposed M.S. degree in Counseling Psychology program 

Wonderful! What is the timeline for official approval? 

From: Diane M. Martin [mailto:Diane.M.Martin@nysed.qov] 
Sent: Wednesday, February 8, 2017 9:35 AM 
To: Friedlander, Myrna L 
Subject: RE: Proposed M.S. degree in Counseling Psychology program 

Thanks very much! | believe your email confirmation is all | need. 

Diane 

From: Friedlander, Myrna L [mailto:mfriedlander@albany.edu] 
Sent: Wednesday, February 08, 2017 9:34 AM 
To: Diane M. Martin 
Cc: Pieterse, Alex; Michael V Ellis; Ellis, Michael V; Bartow, Jonathan 
Subject: RE: Proposed M.S. degree in Counseling Psychology program 

You are absolutely right, Diane! | don’t know how many times | (and others) looked at this proposal. We seem to have 

missed the fact that 805 and 806 each require 6 credits. Do you need me to re-write it? 

From: Diane M. Martin [mailto:Diane.M.Martin@nysed.gov] 
Sent: Wednesday, February 8, 2017 9:30 AM 
To: Friedlander, Myrna L 
Subject: Proposed M.S. degree in Counseling Psychology program 

Dear Dr. Friedlander, 

! am preparing registration materials for the M.S. in Counseling Psychology program you proposed. Please confirm that 

the total credit hours for this program is 54 (14 courses worth 3 credits and 2 practicum courses worth 6 credits each), 

not 48 as indicated on the application. 

Thank you. 



Diane 

Diane M. Martin 

Associate in Professional Education 

Professional Education Program Review (PEPR) 
Office of the Professions 
New York State Education Department 
89 Washington Avenue 
2nd Floor, West Wing, EB 
Albany, NY 12234 

Email: Diane.M.Martin@nysed.gov 

Tel: 518-474-3817, ext. 360 

Fax: 518-473-0114 
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